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BY EMAIL

July 17, 2008

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  
Ontario Power Generation Inc. ("OPG”) Application for Approval for payment 
amount increases for Prescribed Generating Facilities-  EB-2007-0905
Further to Mr. Rodger's letter earlier today wherein he seeks an extension to file AMPCO's final argument in the OPG proceeding, SEC is in a similar predicament as AMPCO and would greatly appreciate a brief extension, to July 21, 2008, to file its final argument in the proceeding.
All of which is respectfully submitted.

Yours very truly,

SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP
John De Vellis




John De Vellis�Direct Line (416) 214-5232�Direct Fax (416) 214-5432�john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com
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